Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC TEL 717 237 6000

213 Market Street FAX 7172376019
) 8t Floor www.eckertseamans.com
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Harrisburg, PA 17101

Sarah C. Stoner
717.237.6026
sstoner@eckertseamans.com

August 31, 2015
VIA E-FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor, Room-N201
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  AEP Energy, Inc.'s Application for Reduction in Security and Change-in Security
Instruments, Docket No. A-2009-2132755

Dear Ms. Chiavetta;

On August 19, 2014, AEP Energy, Inc. (“AEP”) filed an Application for Reduction in Security
and Change in Security Instruments. At that time, AEP sought a 5% reduction in its required
security and Staff approval to change its security instrument from a bond to a parental guarantee.
After further consideration, AEP withdraws its request to change its security instrument to a
parental guarantee. AEP requests that Staff move forward with approval of its request for a 5%

reduction in security.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this revised request.

Sincerely,

VoL

Se;rah C. Stone
SCS/dsc

cc: Jeffrey McCracken (via email)

{1.0605996.1}



